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INDIAN INSTITUTE OF SCIENCE EDUCATION AND RESEARCH TIRUPATI 
 
 

CLARIFICATION ON TENDER NUMBER: IISERT/ADMIN-DINING/02/23 ,DATED 29/12/2023. 
 
TENDER DESCRIPTION- “EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” (EOI) FOR CATERING AND ALLIED SERVICES FOR 
DINING HALL – SOUTH INDIAN AT PERMANENT CAMPUS, IISER TIRUPATI. 
 
Refer our Tender No: IISERT/ADMIN-DINING/02/23 DATED 29/12/2023 “EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” 
(EOI) FOR CATERING AND ALLIED SERVICES FOR DINING HALL – SOUTH INDIAN AT PERMANENT 
CAMPUS, IISER TIRUPATI. 
 
 
Pre-Bid meeting was held on January 2nd, 2024 at 15:00 Via Google Meet and minutes of meeting is as 
under. 
 
At the outset, the Chairman welcomed all the Members and the representative of the Prospective Bidders 
and briefed in general the scope of the Expression of Interest and thereafter requested Assistant Registrar 
(Admin) to brief the vendors on the scope of work and the indenting Officer to read out the clarification 
sought by the Prospective Bidders and replied thereto as detailed in Annexure -II 
 
The representatives present were satisfied with the replies given and it was informed that the corrections 
/ additions / clarifications given, as discussed during the Pre-Bid Conference would be hosted on the 
website of IISER Tirupati and all the Prospective Bidders are required to take cognizance of the 
proceedings of the Pre-Bid Conference before submitting their bids as stipulated in the Bidding Documents. 
 
The other terms & conditions of the notice issued on our IISER website http://www.iisertirupati.ac.in/ will 
remain unchanged. No more correspondence in this regard will be entertained 

 
 
The meeting ended with vote of thanks to the Chair 
 
 
 
                Sd/- 
08.01.2024                             Deputy Registrar (S&P) 
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IISER TIRUPATI                                                                                                                          
PRE-BID CONFERENCE FOR EXPRESSION OF INTEREST” (EOI) FOR PROVIDING DINING SERVICES – STUDENTS MESS, CATERING 

& ALLIED SERVICES AT IISER TIRUPATI MAIN CAMPUS YERPEDU. 
 

TECHNICAL QUERIES AND CLARIFICATION 
 
TENDER NUMBER - IISERT/ADMIN-DINING/02/23                                                                                                    Pre-bid meeting dated  03/01/2024 

Sr. 

No 
Query/Clarification Sought Clarification / Amendment 

1 

Student Strength: 

Could you provide clarification on the actual 

student strength availing these facilities? The 

tender mentions 1000 students, but is this the 

overall college strength or the expected strength 

for each canteen? 

 

Allocation of Student Strength: 

Is there a fixed allocation of student strength for 

each canteen setup? For example, a specific 

number for North Indian canteen and a separate 

number for South Indian canteen? 

The institute doesn't guarantee a minimum number of diners per meal. This 

canteen will operate similarly to the pay-and-eat system in restaurants but at 

subsidized prices. With the present campus population of around 1000 students 

and approximately 200 other diners (staff, faculty, and day scholars) which shall 

gradually increase slowly, the system completely relies on the discretion of the 

diners, without guaranteeing any vendor any business. There's no compulsory 

allocation or expected strength for each canteen due to this approach. But the 

vendors are supposed to provide all items mentioned in the menu at all times 

similar to that of restaurant business without fail. 

2 

 

Existing Canteen Facilities: 

Are there any other canteen facilities within the 

college premises apart from the mentioned North 

and South Indian setups? 

There is one small kiosk for refreshments and hot & cold beverages in the 

campus. 
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3 

Payment Structure: 

 

How will the payment be facilitated? Is it 

mandatory to collect payments directly from 

students, or is there an option for a monthly 

subscription model? 

Mentioned in the tender, please refer clause 23-Accounting and payment. 

4 

Financial Bid Discount: 

Is there any upper limit on the discount that can 

be proposed in the financial bid?  

No 

5 
How many eggs to be provided in egg biryani. 
 

Two. 

6 
Chicken pieces in biryani items at sr no 14 & 15 

of Chapter IV-menu. 
250 gms of Biryani including 100 gms (2 to 3 pieces.) 

6 

Specification for – 

 Sr no 2  of Chapter IV-menu. LUNCH/DINNER 

MENU- LIMITED VEG MEALS (dal + rice+ one 

sabji) (SERVED IN WATI/BOWL) 

 

 

Sr no 3 - of Chapter IV  

LIMITED  VEG MEALS  SOUTH veg meals   

(Sambar/pappu/rasam 100 gms +rice-100+one 

sabji dry 100gms+ one sabji wet 100+ 2 

chapati(50 gms each)+ green salad(slice of 

cucumber/carrot/beetroot)  (SERVED IN 

WATI/BOWL) 

LIMITED VEG MEALS (dal- 100 gms + rice-200 gms+ one sabji 150 gms) (SERVED IN 

WATI/BOWL) 

 

 

 

LIMITED  VEG MEALS  SOUTH veg meals   (Sambar/pappu/rasam 100 gms 

+rice-200 gms+one sabji dry 150 gms+ one sabji wet 150 gms+ 2 chapati(50 

gms each)+ green salad(slice of cucumber/carrot/beetroot) +curd 100 gms 

(SERVED IN WATI/BOWL) 

 

 

 

7 
Manpower requirement is mandatory as 

indicated in clause 3 (2) (o) of Scope of work ? 
Yes. 
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